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Gosput

White, John

To: Peter Walsh
Subject: RE: Inquest
Hil
Many thanks for the email. Hope you have a good holiday in Canada. It sounds a fantastic break.

Everything is pretty much in place for tomorrow now. We are going to put in some written submissions to the
Coroner along the lines of our discussion on 31 July.

We have had a swift response re the questionnaire, which is good. We are still thinking over the tactics re the
other families. I'll send a briefing to Hugh which he can circulate amongst them - we could do periodic
updates which you may also find helpful for keeping track of things.

No worries re Gill - send her my best wishes and we will cope.

Have a great time
Best wishes

SO -

From: Peter Walsh | Code A
Sent: 12 August 2008 20:15

To: White, John

Cc: Hugh Williams; Gill Savage; Louise Price
Subject: Inquest

Importance: High

Dear John

Sadly we are so stretched at the moment (holidays etc) that none of us can make it on Thursday. Hope it
goes well. Please pass our best wishes to all of the families and say we are with them in spirit and confident
they are in good hands with your support. We will stay engaged.

| am away now until 2nd September. | would be grateful if you could let my deputy Hugh Williams know how it
goes and if we could have a summary to distribute to the other families.As well as Hugh, you met Gillian
Savage and Louise Price at the meeting who may be able to help.

As agreed, we wrote to them with your questionnaire and | hope some have got back to you.
Thanks.and good luck!

Code A

Peter Walsh

Chief Executive

Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA)
44 High St
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Code A

Visit our website:‘http://www'.avma.orq.uk/
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*+*|_egal, Ethical & Clinical Issues in Dentistry - 9 October 2008, Woburn House, London™**

**Running A Successful Clinical Negligence Practice & Case Load: A Survival Guide - 23 October
2008, Manchester Conference Centre***

*+Essential Ophthaimology - 6 November 2008, Austin Court, Birmingham***

++AvMA Specialist Clinical Negligence Panel Meeting - 13 November 2008, Woburn House, London***

**AvMA & MPS present The Annual Legal & Ethical Issues in Healthcare Conference - 26 November
2008, Woburn House, London***

**AvMA Christmas Drinks Reception - 10 December 2008, London***
*+Clinical Negligence: Law Practice & Procedure - 5-6 February 2009, Austin Court, Birmingham™***

»+Annual Clinical Negligence Conference - 19-20 June 2009, Bournemouth International Centre***
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